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From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD Sent: Tue 1/2/2007 2:09 PM 

To: Williams, Chris, EMNRD 

Cc: Wink, Gary, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Subject: K.P.Kauffman - Mesa Queen 7 State #1 
Attachments: 

This plugging case is set for hearing Thursday. It will be continued (and re-set Feb 1) because I forgot to file a 
pre-hearing statement. Anyway, I want to re-notice the operator to see if we can get any action. But the 
purpose of this email is to ask if the operator has done anything, or if the status remains unchanged. 

Thanks 
David Brooks 
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